From: Dr. Kelli Ward & the Republican Party of Arizona <comms@azgop.org>

Sent: Sunday, July 04, 2021 10:30:41 AM
To: Heather Covert <HCovert@azleg.gov>
Subject: Happy Independence Day!
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Friend,

Today is the birthday of the greatest country in the world - Happy Independence
Day to the best team of patriots out there!

This holiday has a different feel this year after months of lies and lockdowns from

politicians and bureaucrats like Dr. Tony Fauci - today, nothing can stop us from
celebrating America’s founding and our freedom to the max!
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On behalf of the entire AZGOP team, we hope you have an incredible time
celebrating America with friends, family, loved ones, and fellow patriots.

The greatest country in the world is worth celebrating, and is worth being
put FIRST!!!

Once again, happy Fourth of July to all!

For America,
Dr. Kelli Ward & the Republican Party of Arizona

Paid for by the Republican Party of Arizona
Not authorized by any candidate or candidate's committee.
WWW.azgop.com
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